
PARKING & TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 10, 2022

The Parking & Traffic Commission

Gary Anderson

Enforcement of Keep Clear Zone for Sidewalk Access - 375 S. Shepherd Street

RECOMMENDATION 

Consider request from Gary Anderson to change a Keep Clear Zone to a No Parking Zone for 
better access to surrounding area.

DISCUSSION 

On June 13, 2022, Gary Anderson stated:

“As memory serves me this zone was established in the late eighties after the removal of a dirt 
sidewalk and several trees in front of the above address.  At that time the City installed steps 
and access from the existing sidewalk coming from the north in front of 365 S. Shepherd Street.  
At the same time the City installed a block wall with a planter replacing the dirt sidewalk.  This 
KEEP CLEAR zone serves a secondary purpose for our driveway directly across from the zone 
allowing us to take three plus cars off this narrow street.  The zone allows us to swing over for a 
straight shot down our narrow driveway along with the need to back and park a pickup.  It is 
only recently this access to the sidewalk and our vehicles has become an issue.  The current 
resident at 375 S. Shepherd has increasingly parked in the zone.  I believe Public Works has 
been by several times to freshen up the paint but were unable due to vehicles parked there.”

City Engineer Gerard Fuccillo reviewed this matter in the field and recommends the City do 
whatever is necessary to enforce the presently marked clear zone as a no parking zone.

FISCAL IMPACT 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund.

ATTACHMENTS

 Parking & Traffic Commission Request 2
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